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September 21, 1970

Walsh Engineering & Production Corp.
Petroleum Club Plaza Bldg.

P. 0. Box 25h4

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Extension Testing Period
Southern Gulf Production Co., Navajo #k
SW Quarter, Sec. 10, Township 26 North, Range 18 West -
Undes ignated Pool

Dear Mr. Walsh:

On August 25, 1970, a letter was written from this office authorizing
production and transpotation of oil and gas from the above well for a
thirty-day testing period ending September 30, 1970. This was
necessary due to the fact that approval of the non-standard location
had not been approved. Since that time you have had the matter to
hearing before the Commission. | have been informed by Mr. Dan Nutter,
the examiner, that a non-standard location order will be issued as soon
as certain legal technicalities have been cleared up.

We are therefore extending the authorized testing period until October
30, 1970, and | feel certain that a non-standard location order will
have been entered by that date, ,

Yours very truly,

£ /!
é/(aw‘ C [l
Emery C,,%rnold [
Supervii?r, District #3

ECA:mc

cc: Eastern Petroleum Corp.
3001 Northwood Circte
Farmington, New Mexico

The inland Corp.
Box 1528
Farmington, New Mexico

0il Conservation Commission
Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico



